
TO:  Staff Senate 
FROM:  Kristie Klien 
DATE:  August 21, 2024 
SUBJECT: Staff Senate Meeting Minutes  

 
In Attendance:  Brenda Clarke, Bridget Conlogue, Peggy Doolittle, Jill Eidenberg, Autum Forgione, Lucy Grissinger, 
Rose Ann Jubinski, Bridget Judge, Denise Kuzma, Patricia Savitts, Traci Vennie, Bri Clark, Melissa Eckenrode, Melisa 
Gallo, Sybil Keris, Kristi Klien, Janice Mecadon, Brenda Amato, Jessica Hughes, Sandina Meo, Hollie Roscioli, 
Daniela Teneva, LeeAnn Toth, Alex Wasalinko, Patti Tetreault.  
 



Updated Title 9 Regulations – mandatory training for employees and OED will be sending it out next week.  This will 
be online training and you will have two weeks to complete it.  They will be working with those that do not have a 
workspace all the time to complete the training.   

Jesuit Center – Dan Cosacchi wanted to assure everyone that even though the Center does not have a director at 
this time that he, Father Redington, Bryn and Dave Dzurec will be working together to plan events and continue 
throughout the year.   

Acting Provost David Marx – Michelle Maldonado has stepped down from the position as Provost.  Dr. Marx was the 
Associate Provost and has stepped into the role on an acting basis while Father Marina determines who will fill the 
role on an Interim basis for the Academic Year.  A regular search will be launched for permanent provost.  



President’s Report 




